NOTE: This Public Participation Form must be presented to the County Clerk prior to the
time the agenda item(s) you wish to address are discussed before the Court.

BROWN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION FORM

Instructions:  Fill out all appropriate blanks. Please print or write legibly.

NAME:
J\N’l‘ Fbw)ﬁj pate: . 7-9-19
ADDRESS:
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TELEPHONE:
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Do you represent any particular group or organization?  Yes @ (Circle One)

If you do represent a group or organization, please state the name, address and telephone number
of such group or organization.

Which agenda item(s) do you wish to address?

(Qmm\ C o \b\rbcté.‘\r{_\ﬁb a\\ ihigma g
)

I am aware that my comments must be limited to the issues relating to the above referenced agenda
item(s), and that I will be limited to five (5) minutes for my comments, subject to the discretion of
the Court to allow me more time.

I am aware all speakers are required to adhere to the rules of procedure, conduct and decorum
adopted by the Court on August 19, 2019.

(Upon completion of this form, please present it to the County Clerk. Unless this form is presented
to the County Clerk, you may not be recognized for comments)
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. Amy Briley

From: Billy Willis <billyw@kirbos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:17 AM
To: amy.briley@browncountytx.org

Subject: Video volume

In watching the videos of the Commissioner’s Court some of the Commissioners have the
Microphones turned away which makes it very hard to hear what is being said. It would be nice if all
the participants can be heard. If I may make a suggestion to have the mikes turned toward the
speaker so all could be heard.

Sincerely,

Billy Willis
Sales Rep.

|
CanonAuthorized Dealer
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LOFFICE SYSTEMS

PO Box 2998 Biowrwosd TX 78858 |
| Phone 3066433383 FAX 3258431358
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CELL: 325 642 7823
Email: billyw@kirbos.com



